R
TOTAL $ AMOUNT j L7/ ‘:7 095,
(Bid Award will be based the on LUMP SUM TOTAL) /
(Lomp Sum Bid Award Base)
Fire Alarm and Integrated Labor Rates For Repairs and NO Material Markup
- Ttem $ Standard Hours $ Overtime Houls
Labor Rate For Repairs, per Hour, 1 Person / C? ¢, o fhowr % /S‘ 0. /hour
Labor Rate For Ropairs, per Hour, 2% Person Z L/ g, a2 /hour j "70 faes /how
Material Cost Will Be On Actual Acqmsltlon Cost; No material- markup will be paid by the County.
Sprmklel Labor Rate For Repaus And NO Material Manlmp
Item 8 Standard Hours | $ Overtime Hours
Labor Rate For Repairs, per Hour, 1% Person / » / as. Q- /hour / / 7§ @o- /houn
Labor Rate For Repairs, per Hour, 2 Person %/ S. @ thour / 70, 9% /hour
Material Cost Will Be On Actual Acquisition Cost; No material markup will be paid by the County.
Maintenance Sprmklex Labor Rate For Repairs and NO Material Mar kup
Item : $ Standard Hours $ Overtime Hours
Labor Rate For Repairs, per Hour, 1¥ Person, 2 / e | &
Hour Minimum . £/ A5 Foour / / 75 fhouw
Labor Rate For Repairs, por Hour, 2% Person, / Ao , , O
Hour Minimum ?/ 5 4 - /hout / 70, Jhour
Material Cost Will Be On Actual Acquisition Cbst; No material markup will be paid by the County.

f

Acknowledge Receipt of Addendum(s) (if applicable circle):

No # Yes No #3 Yes No

TAen 0. Mallacd

Bidder: company: _(zako, Five. Eq; woment CO.
addess Lo AL Sood Maia S')W\:e \
(il nesuille _FL 3260\
Authorzed Signature '/ﬁ/\ ﬂ /Lz/% l Tite: S@rvi e mg/ﬂéﬂméeu Advisse
Cleatly Print Signature: /S o\w\ D Mawnvw& Tiﬂefefw‘(MM/JMW@%/M A/M'Jo 4

prone: 359 3731739 rax 359.33¢ - 1174

Email Address;

\(\/\a\\a«A A 4ator B, nel

DATE; /Vlév\c/’l QS 2o /5




120  LIST OF BUILDING AND SERVICES FOR SITE VISITS, REVISED Mavch 9,2015

T e [T | e
s N 9h i Gainesvile FL Yes No No e Mo
ﬁ‘é;‘i“‘s’%ﬁ?i_i’ﬁﬁﬁ:‘iiﬁ%?éﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁﬁfe mo | Yo | N No yes Yes
g;;gﬁ?;écxmue; Gainesville FL. Yes No . No Yes Ne
g(l)‘;ﬂlicgmtgg:x:; Avenue;. Gainesville FL Yes Yes Yes Yes ves
[Comm ot > | v | v | v | Y o |
Conled Conminioe e 00 | v | W | M | e
Compriv Ao Benon | v | Mo | M | N o
oot | v | v | v | ©
Comy b e | Yo | W | 0 No
S;gnslgzlthcﬁgﬁosﬁ::et; Gaim;.sville FL Yes Yes Yes Yes No
Iz?gggl I?I%ng;'“ Avenue ; Gainesville FL Yes Yes No W »Ygs ‘ No
I;?'fssgg%ls#ssm; Olln_ggl-{eighls FL Yes No No Yes ‘No :
s e | e | e | o | W No
ggg gg?‘}‘rgtlrget; Gainesvilie FL Yes No No Yes No
]:;goségzgj‘lsi'eet; Gainesville FL._~ Yes No No Yes No
:ggosg‘{ogsﬁ‘gn-cet; Gainesville FL Yes No No Yes No
ll?ggosgggtmémli Blvd; Gaine'sville FL  Yes No No Y"'S, No
gggs)slt\?g{mllfgl'z Street; J onesi/ille FL Yes No No Yes No
i;rgOSEtgg(ogoﬁ‘llg\venue; Gainesville FL Yes No No Yes No
fjlgelgitga:{\?v‘;j ?12, Gainesville FL Sl(es No - No Yes No
g 2s S Avahar Road; Archer FL Yes No No Ne No
Household Hazard Waste Collection Center . '
5125 NE 63fd1Avenue:, G_ainesvil]e FL \:,’es No Ne Yes No
Isvéa%fxl &:?ﬁtslﬁfegeﬂ Gaincsell FL Yes No No Y No
ﬁgeg?lg(\){’p;l{)ﬁigglei:f glg'nesville FL Yes No No No No
osfemmiity | v | v | % | X N
?fé?“fﬁ?‘é%x*‘éfiéﬁﬁ“éﬁ?il’é%ﬁ?‘%‘ﬁ“g Yes No No ves No
?;a(gev\it;(t)g;?vzxgiut;,dgaginesyille F‘L Yes No No Ne Ne
TAE TR | ta | W | x| N N
;\(I)ﬂéo&g:eﬂr:;tx;gAve; Gainésville FL Yes No No - Ves No
Work Release ~Mod #1 No No No Yes No




BID NUMBER:

BID OPENING DATE:

PLACE OF BID OPENING:

! EXILIBIT A
REVISED 3.9.15 --BID FORM

15215 Rebid: Annual Fire Sprinkler/Risers Inspection and Maintenance/Repair
Services '

2:00 pm, Wednesday, March 18, 2015

Alachua County Purchasing Division, Third Floor
County Administration Building

12 SE I* Street

Gainesville, Florida, 32601-6983

TO: The County Commissioners, County of Alachua;

Thé undersigned, as Contractor, hereby declares that he has carefully

read and examined the épeciﬁcatious and with full knowledge of

all conditions, under which the equipment and services herein contemplated must be furnished, hereby proposes and agrees to fiurnish
the equipment and services according to the requirements as st out in the specifications for said equipment and service;

Annual Bid Prices for Fire Alarm, Wet and Dry Fire Sprinkler, Backflow Preventers and Halon/FM 200 Inspections

3 8 3 3§ 8 $ 3
Annual “Annual Additional Aunual Halon/FM 3 Year 5" Year $
Building Locations Fire Alarm Tire Quarterly | Bacldlow 200 Dry Wet TOTAL
Inspection | Spriukler | Sprinkler | Preventer | Inspections | gprinlder | Sprinkler | (Extend ALL Cost
Inspection | Inspections | &IV | (2 Required) | ypq50ction Inspection Columns)
7 (3 Requiived) | Inspection : :
Alachun County Jnil .
3333 NE 39™ Avenue; ‘ 9 //f / fe] f
3333 NE 391 Y doo |DR00 |9550 |70 | M MA \3500 | 414330
Alachua County Sheriff's T . , ) ‘ : ‘
Department ' ) . .
2621 SE Hawthiome Road; L‘ 00 3 o0 | 500 0o 9.7 (V] 3 oo [/eo ﬂQg(S L'\ 0
Gainesville FL ' . )
Animal Services ; .
3500 NE 53 Avenue; Sa | 3G A | //4 oo |# %0
Qainesville FL L\*O O G\/S \ g N/ /V 9 g
ﬁot??tgit{Support Services/ ’
ealth Dep ' .
218 SE 24" Sireet; Hoo 200 L\SO 70 /V//4 ./V‘//Jr 500 } 1'7 20
Gainesville FL
Consolidated
Communications Center (911) - ‘ .
2620 SE Hawthome Road; L‘l 00 ?,)O © EOQ X« Li 70 SOQ 3 o Q 97 3 q O
Qainesville FL
County Adminisiration
Building : A ~ | = ; % AL
12 SE 1% Street; Q\,:)O ‘,Z)IS gab ?)b /V/‘A ﬂ/ﬂ Oo # '[ L[ 55
Ghrinesville FL

Cooperative Agriculture
Butension

2800 NE 39" Avenug;
Gainesville FL

\50

YA

%

M

VA

A

450

County Administrative Annex
Building

120 S Main Street;
Gainesville FL )

50

\ 25

25

#lh

Yoo

41435

Civil Courthouse

(Mdust be Inspected on Weekends) .
201 E University Avenue;
Gainesville FL

850

554

35

M

/loo

43/;?5

Criminal Courthouse
(Must be Inspected on
Weekends)

220 South Main Street;
Gainesville FL,

Goo

%0

Jo

Vi

/30‘0

/35"&0

Fairgrounds
2800 NE 39" Avenue;
Galnesville FL

VSO

RS

35

M

300

4 835




Tire Station #8
5715 NE US 301;
Orange Heights FL

teo | [oo

I

“Tire Station # 9

(Temporary Modulur Buf tding)
5001 NW 34" Bivd;
Gainesville FL

[oo oo

Ay

Fire Station #10
935 SW 5 Street;
Gainesville FL,

oo |[loo

A

Fire Station #12°
1200 SE 43 Street;
.| Gainesville FL

Joo | (25

Fire Statton #15
7000 SW 88" Street;
Gainesville PL

MA

Fire Station #16
1600 Fort Clark Blvd;
Qainesville FL

s

Fire Statlon #17
3509 NW 143" Street;
Jonesville PL

i

Fire Station #19
4300 SW 20" Avenue;
Gainesvilie FL

WA

i

Fire Station #20
US Highway 44;
Gainesville FL

[oo [o0

M

Fire Statlon #27
17128 SW Archer Road;
Archer FL

oo | MA

M

Household Hazard Waste
Collection Center

5125 NE 63" Avenue;
Gainesvillo FL-

/o | 125

. | Main Street Legal Building
33 N Main Street}
Galnesville FL-

Hoo | /75

M

Metamorphosis Building
4201 SW 21% Street;
Qaluesville FL

[50 | MF

MY

Records Retention Building
919 SE 5™ Street;
Grainesville FL

oo aSo

%70

Recovered Materiat
Processing Building
5121 NE 63" Avenue;
Gainesville FL,

[So | /25

State Altomney Office
120 W University Ave
Gainesville FL.-

MA

Transfer Station Building/
Admin Office -

5115 NE 63" Avenue;
Qainesville FL..

/5o | Y50

300

200

Wilson Building
30 B University Ave;
Gainesville FL

Hoo | 125

M

300

Work Release ~Mod #1
3333 NE 30" Avenue;
Gainesville FL

M 75

25

N

/So

Work Release ~Mod #2
3333 NE 35" Avenu;
Qainesville FL

ME 175

| 235

M

/So

Work Release -~ POD 1
(Women’s)

3375 NE 39% Avenve;
Gainesvilie FL

A

Wi

M

Work Release —POD 2
(Men’s)

3375 NE 39™ Avenue;
Gainesville FL

loo | M

VY

WY




EXHIBIT B

RESPONSIBLE AGENT FORM

The Contractor shall designate a responsible agent and alternate as necessary, for all dealings, communications, or notices or contracts
between the Entities and the contractor by completing and returning this Responsible Agent Form. Any notice or communication to or
from the responsible agent shall be deemed to be a communication to the contractor

RESPONSIBLE AGENT:. &) -(\0&(}\ - King ¢ \\ ‘
ADDRESS: lyC) 2. Soul\\n Mein Sﬁﬂ’ﬂe\(

Crginesot\\e i FL 29260\
PHONE NO.: 257 373-171 3%
FAX NO.: 3c- 33% -1 14
Email Address: YWliase\ @ (fl)ablvor '1&!\1‘&/,9 Y\ﬁ‘\r’

ALTERNATE RESPONSIBLE AGENT: (\"Sqfc\/m {V\a\\\ are\

ADDRESS Lo3  Soutm  Main Shree & Cﬁ-?‘vwiﬂ\\ﬁ.,. FlL 32460l
PHONENO, 2<9- 373 - 1133 |

FAX NO. 7¢n- 33% \14

Email Address: :}) [\/\0\\\ 0\4"0\ QJ Lﬁ)fvxﬁﬁ ?fft, o \\C \”

SIGNED: _ ///L ﬂ /LM% pate;_/Mave /\ 95, DolS

19




3333 NE 39" Avenue; Gainesville L

Work Release ~Mod #2
3333 NE 39" Avenue; Gainesville FL

No

No

No

Yes

No

Wark Release -POD | (Women’s)
3375 NE 39" Avenue; Gainesville FL

Yes

No

No

No

“No

Work Relsase -POD 2 (Men’s)
3375 NE 39" Avenue; Gainesvillc FL

Yes

No

No

No

No

“4




T

v
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EXHIBIT C

Small Business Enterprise (SpE) Program Participation Form

BID NUMBER: 15-215 Rebid: Annual Fire Sprinkler/Risers Inspection and Maintenance Services

OPTION 13 I certify that our Company is an Alachua County Certified Small Business
Enterprlse (SBE) registered pnor to the B1d opemng

Circle One: . Yes (If yes, complete and sngn the last page of thls Exhlbit)

@ (If No, proceed to Option 2.)

OPTION 2: 1 certify that our Company will perform ALL work and that no subcontractors
will be utlhzed for this bid.

Clrcle One' ' ‘ (If yes, complete and s1gn the last page of this Exhlblt)

No (If No, proceed to Option 3 )

21




EXHIBIT C
BID NUMBER: 15-215 Rebid: Annual Fire Sprinkler/Risers Inspection and Maintenance Services

OPTION 3: SBE Participation, I certify that our Company has contacted the Alachua County’s Certified SBEs listed
below, I state that the following information regarding SBE Subcontractors is true and correct to the best of my "
knowledge and behef

Alachua County has adopted a15% SBE partlclpatlon goal and pohcxes which encourage partmnpatxon of Small Busmess
Enterpnses (SBE) in the provision of labor time, supphes services ot construction items of any kind materlals ’

SBEs are ]ocated in the Alachua County Small Business Enterprxse Du*ectory, avaﬂable at:
' - htip://smalibusdit ulmhudcmmtv uaf, ~

Sﬁbcontractor (any business entity holdmg a subcontract with the prime vendor) services are defined as, “a contract w1th
another business entity that obtains labor, time, supplies, services or construction items of any kind,”

Vendors submitting bids under this solicitation are to identify the intended SBE subcontractors, These SBEs have agreed
to perform the work for the total dollar value and percentage of the bid set forth below. o

If SBE subcontractors are not utilized and listed below or 1f optlon 1 or 2 was not chosen, you must proceed to Optzon 4
and document your Good Faith Effort,

SBE Name of Contractor SBE Name of Contractor

Address : Address

Scope of Work 'to be Performed Scope of Work to be Performed

$ ‘ % SEE: ' %
(Est $ Value) (Est % of Total Bid) (Est $ Value) (Est % of Total Bid)

Name of Contractor Name of Contractor

Address - | Address

Scope of Work to be Performed Scope of Work to be Performed

$ : % $ %
(Est $ Value) (Est % of Total Bid) (Est $ Value) . (Est % of Total Bid)

Name of Contractor Name of Contractor

Address Address

| Scope of Work to be Performed Scope of Work to be Performed

$ % s %
(Est $ Value) {(Est % of Total Bid) (Est $ Value) {Est % of Total Bid)

22




EXHIBIT C

BID NUMBER: 15-215 Rebid: Annual Fire Sprinkler/Risers Inspection and Maintenance Services

OPTION 4: SBE Good Faith Effort. To be considered resnonsive all Vendors must demonstrate a good faith effort to utilize SBE

subcontraciors. The Vendor must complete the section below substantiating compliance with good faith effort requirements.

1n accordance with Section 22,36, of the Alachua County Purchasing Code, [ have solicited and received reSponseS from the following

Alachua Coiinty certified SBE companies. (The SBE vendor’s response MU

ST be recorded in the section below.)

Date SBE Contacted

1 | Name of SBE Compény:‘

SBE Contact Name: Phone: {1

Must be completed by. SBE Response when contacted:

2 | Name of SBE Company: - Date SBE Contacted
SBE Contact Name: ‘ ‘ Phone: / /

Must be completed by, SBE Response when contacted:

3 | Name of SBE Company: Date SBE Conta'cted.
SBE Contact Name: : Phone: [

Must be completed by. SBE Response when contacted:

4 | Name of SBE Company: Date SBE Contacted
SBE Contact Name: _ Phone: / /

Must be completed by. SBE Response when contacted:

5 | Name of SBE Company: Date SBE Contacted
SBE Contact Name: . Phone: ! /
Must be completed by. SBE Response when contacted:

6 | Name of SBE Company: Date SBE Contacted
SBE Contact Name: | Phone: / !
Must be completed by. SBE Response when contacted:

7 | Name of SBE Company: Date SBE Contacted
SBE Contact Name: ‘ o Phone: / /
Must be completed by, SBE Response when contacted:

8 | Name of SBE Company: Date SBE Contacted
SBE Contact Name: . ‘ Phone: / /

Must be completed by. SBE Response when contacted:

23




EXHIBIT C

BID NUMBER: 15-215 Rebid: Annual Fire Sprinkler/Risers Inspection and Maintenance Services

hat, you have completed to the best f you
TION 4 ior

Vendor Name; G—alwr F\(‘Q. Edl ) ‘P{VLU?\\“ éO . _ Date fv\ov*c\/\ 93; Qolg

Signature /ﬁ/{ \ % /A/L/%/L : Titlesef\/‘!?ﬂ WJIWS.\Oio\l:M AJV)'SOf
Printed Nam;: -S‘D\/‘\V\ Oc W\a\\%\ . TitleS@/’\Jl(LMﬂtﬁpw//&)} /1 VeSor

24




EXHIBIT D

DRUG FREE WORKPLACE

Section 22.09 Competitive Sealed Bidding of the Alachha County Purchasing Code states that in the gvaluation of bids, all factors in
the bidding process being equal, both as to dollar amount and ability to perform, priority will be given, first, to those vendors
certifying a drug-free workplace, secondly, to certified Small Business Enterprise (SBE) bidders.

The undersigned vendor in accordance with §287.087, Florida Statute and Section 22.09 of the Alachua County Purchasing Code

hereby certifies that
(s Eive gt Co
Name of Business Vol |
Does: | |
1. Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or use of a

controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for
violations of such prohibition.

2. inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business's policy of maintaining a drug-free
workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs, and the penalties that may be
imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations. . - ’ = ‘

3. Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are under bid a copy of the statement
- gpecified in subsection (1). : :

4. In the statement specified in subsection (1), notify the employees that, as a condition of working on the commodities or
contractual services that are under bid, the employee will abide by the terms of the statement and will notify the employer of

any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo contendere to, any violation of Chapter 1893 or of any controlled substance law of
the United States ot any state, for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days after such gonviction,

5. Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program if such is
available in the employee's comtaunity, by any employee who is so convicted. ’ :

6. Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of this section.

As the person authotized to sign the statement, I certify that this firm complies fully with the above requirements.

Y/

Biddey/Kignature

& 'MﬁmA ng/, 90L§

Date

25




EXHIBIT E
PUBLIC RECORD DECLARATION OR CLAIM OF EXEMPTION

As a bidder or proposer, any document you submit to Alachua County may be a public record and be open for personal inspection or
copying by any person. In Florida ‘public records” are defined as all documents, papers, letters, maps, books, tapes, photographs,
films, sound recordings, data processing software, or other material, regardless of the physical form, characteristics, or means of
transmission, made or received pursuant to law or ordinance or in connection with the transaction of official business by any agency.
Section 119.011(11), F.S. A document is subject to personal inspection and copying unless it falls under one of the public records
exemptions created under Florida law, Please designate what portion of your bid or proposal, if any, qualifies to be exempt from
inspection and copying: - . : :

(Execute either section 1. or I1, but not both: bidder may not modify language)

L° NO EXEMPTION FROM PUBLIC RECORDS LAW
No part of the bid or proposal submitted is exempt from disclosure under the Florida public records law, Ch. 119, F.S,
//z/ % M% __Pach 2S _2o/5
. Mal\ v i 7

o O all
Bigdder’s Signature ‘ Date

- «=OR ---

I EXEMPTION FROM PUBLIC RECORDS LAW AND AGREEMENT TO INDEMNIFY AND DEFEND ALACHUA
COUNTY

The following parts of the bid or proposal submitted are exempt from disclosure under the Florida public records law because: (list
exempt parts and legal justification. i.e. trade secret): :

By claiming that all or part of the bid or proposal is exempt from the public records law, the undersigned bidder or proposer agrees to
protect, defend, indemnify and hold the County, its officers, employees and agents free and harmless from and against any and all
claims arising out of a request to inspector copy the bid or proposal. The undersigned bidder or proposer agrees to inyestigate, handle,
respond to, provide defense (including payment of attorney fees, court costs, and expert witness fees and expenses up to and including
any appeal) for and defend any such claim at its sole cost and expense through counsel chosen by the County and agrees to bear all
other cost’ and expenses related thereto, even if they (claims, etc.) are groundless, false, or fraudulent,

Bidder’s Signature ' ‘ : Date
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BIDDER'S'QUESTIONNAIRE

Biddet's Name:

Soue O Nallonk  Guder ¥

EXHIBIT F

(e Eaqtpment (0.

Bidder's Address:

Number of.years in this type of service? .

Number of employees "ON THE JOB" each week:
Will you subcontract any part of this work:

\/O‘ 3 g MCLFV\

, County:
l q each week:

- Yes

No l (/ If so, give details:

2V Copinesul]le Sohone: 752373/ 73%

Number of years licensed in Alachua

Number of employees "ON. CALL"

e

List all major equipment which will be available upon com

//efz‘f %«f@f )Zt/fﬁ ,

encement of the agreement to perform the required service:

fitot Guage and [

pSe (ém/wf///bnﬁ

hchornete? e

/ 71/ N /f/ﬁ’/ [Faclt

Do you currently hold any municipality contracts:- '

. Yes

No

If so, please indicate below:

Z/ Y2 /,éf '/6*/, G 70‘/‘74%/??/ cﬁ”ﬁf&’/ / S

g)rmﬂ\ YA

Clubs

43 San S O\noen

Ruess\en

Ave (eker

1) Firm:
Contact Person: .
2) Firm ' U 5 (—r’g
Contact Person: | 5\1\0\/\&
3) Firm: Q }‘"’d
Contact Person:

Are your employees screened by: (indicate)

\awuve Berdes

1) Polygraph

2) General Intérview (/
3) Background Investigation

4) Police Record Check

5) Additional

Have any leases, confracts or agreem
by either party: Yes No /.
questionnaire. }

What constitutes your normal business days and working hours:

s for services held by yqur firm ever been canceled or
If the answer is yes, state the location and circumstances on an

LIAMT S

Phone:

List three references of firms receiving similar service to that requested in this bid (comparable facility size):

28+ 4594

359

Phone: ,?‘3’9- %L’l - 55 C’S

Phone; 3552~ —3'79: 376&3

1A\

terminated before the end of the term
"attachment" to this

Desctibe in the spaces provided, yout firm's operational plan for providing the services under this agreement:

Cerdrbcd

AA/UW‘M/[OQPK//M & L\éa/u L4 ,7"‘0 /}?/nm’é/(; ﬂw/ﬂﬁéﬂw—a
/tﬁﬁbt&/c/’ﬁ- / Loh

Zunsdre £inr & /A Y

s giod (Lo

A0

5»7,{

Lot

4

{ -
@@M(ﬁ Lol 2 P;;f‘/u/,’@mz/l// élgﬂ;/m @/\f/

The undersigned swears to the truth and accuracy of all

DATE: T/_V?//v”vh 25 FolS

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:

statements and answers contained herein:

A _

Frsbis é’t((o/wm/,%/ é;) A/dékcm lov

Lt

@

27
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Proposed Subcontractors (Non-Small Business Enterprise) Form

EXRIBIT G

BID NUMBER: 15-215 Rebid: Annual Fire Sprinkler/Risers Inspection and Maintenance/Repair Services

| This form is for all Non-Small Business Enterprise subcotractors being utlized on this project that are not included on Exbihit C. |

~%

Name of Contractor

Name of Contractor

Address

Address

Scope of Work to be Performed

Scopé of Work to be Performed

(Total $ Value) (% of Total Bid/RFP) Total § Value) (% of Total Bid/RFP)
Name of Contractor Name of Contractor

Address / Address

Scope of Work o be Performed Scop‘e of Work to be Performed

$ - % $ %
(Total $ Value) (% of Total Bid/RFP) (Total § Value) (% of Total Bid/RFP)
Name of Contractor Name of Contractor

Address Address

Scope of Work to be Performed Scope of Work to be Performed

& % S - %
(Total § Value) (% of Total Bid/RFP) {Total $ Value) (% of Total Bid/RFP)
Name of Contractor Name of Contractor

Address Address

Scope of Work to be Performed Scope of Work to be Performed

5 % S ——— %
(Total § Value) (% of Total Bid/RFP) (Total $ Value) (% of Total Bid/RFP)

If addtional space is required for your subcontractor listing, make copies of this Exhibit C and submit with you bid package.




EXHIBITH

TYPE “A” INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
« ARTISAN CONTRACTORS / SERVICE CONTACTS”

The Contractor/Vendor shall procure and maintain for the duration of this contract insurance against claims for
injuries to’persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the

work hereunder by the contractor/vendor, his agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors.

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

. Coverage must be afforded under a per occurrence fotm policy for limits not Jéss than $1,000,000 General Aggregate,
$1,000,0000 Products / Completed Operations Aggregate, $1,000,000 Personal and Advertising Injury Liability,
$1,000,000 each Occutrence, $50,000 Fire Damage Liability and $5,000 Medical Expense.

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY
Coverage must be afforded including coverage for all Owned vehicles, Hired and Non-Owned vehicles for Bodily Injuty
and Property Damage of not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit each accident. '

WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYER'’S LIABILITY

Coverage to apply for all employees at STATUTORY Limits in compliance with applicable state and federal laws; if any
operations dre to be undertaken on or about navigable waters, coverage must be included for the USA Longshoremen &
Harbor Workers Act, . - _ o ' ~
Employer’s Liability limits for not less than $100,000 each accident; $500,000 disease policy limit and $100,000 disease
each employee must bé included. ' C

BUILDER’S RISK / INSTALLATION FLOATERS (when applicable)

BUILDER’S RISK / INSIALLA 220 Zn a2 ==

- When this contract or agreement includes the construction of and/or the addition to a permanent structure of building;
including the installation of machinery and/or equipment, the following insurance coverage must be afforded:

Coverage Form: Completed Value, All Risk in an dmount equal to 100% of the value upon completion or value of
equipment to be instatled.

When applicable: Waiver of Occupancy Clause ot Cessation of Insurance clause. Flood
Insurance as available under the National Flood Insurance Program.

OTHER iNSQMﬂCE PRQVISI.ONS The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following proVisions:

I Commercial General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

2’ The Alachua County Board of County Commissioners, its officials, employees and volunteers are to be
covered as an Additional Insured as respects: Liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the
Contractor/Vendor; to include Products and/or Completed Operations of the Contractor/Vendor; Automobiles owned,
leased, hited or borrowed by the Contractor Vendor.” :

" b, The Contraetor/Vendor’s insurance coverage shail be considered primary insurance as respects the

County, its officials, employees and volunteers. Any insyrance of self-insurance maintained by the County, its officials,
employee’s or volunteers shall be excess of Contractor/Vendor’s insurance and shall be non-contributory.
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I Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability Coverages

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the County, for losses arising from work
performed by the Contractor/Vendor for the County.

I All Goverages

The Contractor/Vendor shall provide a Certificate of Insurance to the County with a Ten (10) day notice of
cancellation for non-payment of premium and a Thirty (30) day notice of cancellation/non-renewal for all other
causes. The certificate shall indicate if cover is provided under a “claims made” or “per oceurrence” form. If any
cover is provided under a claims made from the certificate will show a retroactive date, which should be the same
date of the contract (original if contact is renewed) or prior.

SUBCONTRACTORS

The Contractor/Vendor shall be 'responsiblé for all schoﬁtractors-working on their behalf as a condition of this
agreement. All subcontractors of the Contractor/Vendor shall be subject to the same coverage requirements stated herein,

CERTIFICATE HOLDER; . Alachua County Board of County Commissioners

MAIL or FAX CERTIFICATES TO:
" Risk Management
12 SE 1st Street, Third Floor
Gainesville, FL. 32601
Ph. 352.374.5297
Fax 352.381.0168
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